From: Tampin, Clare

Sent: 14 March 2012 16:13

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: FW: Leaning tree @ 6 Daleham Gdns NW3 5DA - U drive 20.3 TY

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green
To be logged as a DDD

From: Little, Tom

Sent: 14 March 2012 16:12

To: Tampin, Clare

Cc: Genet, Matthias; Young, Tony

Subject: RE: Leaning tree @ 6 Daleham Gdns NW3 5DA

It is for me but should also be logged as a DDD

Thanks,

Tom Little
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5283

From: Tampin, Clare

Sent: 14 March 2012 15:18

To: Little, Tom

Subject: FW: Leaning tree @ 6 Daleham Gdns NW3 5DA

Is this just something for you or does it need to be logged as a tree app?

Thanks

Clare Tampin
Planning Technician

Tel: 0207 974 7839
Fax: 0207 974 1930

From: Michael Gallus [mailto:michael@elementalsgardens.co.uk]
Sent: 14 March 2012 13:31

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: Leaning tree @ 6 Daleham Gdns NW3 5DA

Dear Mr Little

| am writing with reference to our phone conversation about a leaning Lombardy
Poplar with decay at the base.

The tree is the last in a row of poplars covered in ivy backing onto Belsize Lane
(coming from Fitzjohn’s Ave). It overhangs an open car port with cars parked



underneath. I'd like remove 3 or 4 side branches closest to that neighbour in order to
reduce the weight and thus prevent any damage should the tree collapse.

The name of the owner is Michael Heaton and he can be contacted on 020 7794
0893.

Kind regards
Michael Gallus

Elementals

176 Tufnell Park Road

London N7 OEE

020 7263 7847

079321 86686
www.elementalsgardens.co.uk



